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Yip great, thanks. I’ll send out a meeting invite

From: Matt Shanks 
Sent: Thursday, 8 July 2021 11:13 am
To: 
Subject: Re: Investment environment survey

Hows 1030-1130 on tuesday?

Cheers

Matt Shanks
M 

On Thu, Jul 8, 2021 at 8:53 AM  wrote:

Sorry we are booked in with someone else for 9.30-10.30am that morning. We could do
Monday morning, anytime Wednesday until 3.30pm, or anytime Thursday.

From: Matt Shanks 
Sent: Thursday, 8 July 2021 8:44 am
To: 
Cc: Doug Watt ; ; 

; 
Subject: Re: Investment environment survey

Hi , 

Apologies for the slow response. How are you placed next Tuesday morning for a zoom before
11am, say 9 or 10? 

Cheers

Matt Shanks
M 
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    Doug Watt
       Manager Market Monitoring      

       DDI:       
       Fax:        
       Email:      

       Electricity Authority - Te Mana Hiko         
       Level 7, ASB Bank Tower, 2 Hunter Street
       PO Box 10041
       Wellington 6143
       New Zealand
         www.ea.govt.nz
 
 
"The information contained in this transmission is confidential. It is intended for the named
addressee only. If you are not the named addressee you may not copy, distribute or take
any action in reliance upon this transmission."
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